STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS June 13, 1988 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

ARCO 011 & Gas Company
Box 1610
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Ken Gosnell

Re: NSP-1536
McDonald WN #11-D, #27-0, #28-F 14-22-36

Gentlemen:

NSP-1536 approved a 480-acre non-standard proration unit for the
above-referenced wells. It will be necessary for you to file
revised acreage dedication plats for these wells reducing the
acreage from 640 to 480. These revised plats will be required

at the time you file your completion for the McDonald WN #31 since
the acreage dedicated to it is part of this section which has

been dedicated to the referenced wells.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed



